ELK RIDGE
80 East Park Drive Elk Ridge, UT 84651
tel. 801/423-2300 | web elkridgecity.org | web staff@elkridgecity.org

November 7, 2022

Mayor Haddock

Elk Ridge City

80 E Park Dr.

Elk Ridge, UT 84651

RE: Acceptance into Durability Micah Olson Subdivision

Dear Mayor Haddock,

The final inspection for Micah Olson Subdivision for public improvements has been
completed. All the items on the final punch list have been completed and the project is
ready for entrance into durability.

[f the improvements are accepted the beginning of the one-year durability period, based
upon final acceptance, is October 27, 2022. The type II slurry seal should be placed as
weather permits next year or when the Public Works Director directs that it should be
completed
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Brandon Hundley
Public Works Director




